







Rţn.James Plappilly Won the 3td Price in the Rotary Athletic meet (RAM) conducted at Maharajas College Ground 11th Dec 2016.A Flag ship of R,C. of Greater Cochin RI.Dst.3201



Meeting of presidents **L** secretaries of 6 clubs under A.G. Bibu Punnooran at Hotel Gogulam Park for strategic planning of the future joint projects. 21st Club Meeting Minutes. Venue: Hotel Mercy /Time: 7:30./ Attendance: 12 Nos./Date:16th Dec2016

Collaring - Antony Louis Invocation: Mathews NE

Just rejuvenated from the just concluded Board Meeting, President welcomed all members to the club meeting. Particular welcome was given to Rtn. Sajan Sasidharan who just returned from Shipleave of about 5 months. The president made particular reference to see both our Mariners together - i.e. Sajan & Anil.

Discussed about the upcoming District Conference in February at Kochi and the related registrations topics as discussed by the board. Same board decision to authorize the President to take appropriate decision was endorsed by the meeting as well. Also about the next meeting on 23/12 /2016 decision to be left with the President.

Rtn. Balachandran requested for a visit to Rajagiri College for initial discussions on the planned RYLA - suggested going in first week of January.

President requested the members to attend the Engagement of Balaji's daughter25th December.

President congratulated Rtn. James Plappilly who has won 3 prizes in the recently concluded RAM (Rotary Athletic Meet). Rtn. James explained the events that participated. He was congratulated by all the Directors present.

The meeting was adjourned wishing

6th Board Meeting Minutes

Venue: Hotel Mercy, 16/12/2016.Time 7.00pm Attendance: 9: Murali Nair,Rtn. Sanal Kumar, Rtn.Nawaz Khan, Rtn. Balachandran, Rtn.Antony Louis, Rtn.Anil Jacob, Rtn.Radhakrishnan, Rtn.James Plappilly,

Board meeting with a silent prayer President welcomed all the members to the board and asked Rtn. Sanal Kumar, the acting secretary to read out the minutes of last board meeting (Secretary Vincent Thomas Varghese being on leave). The minutes of Board meeting # 5 has been Okayed by the board.

President sought approval for the following expenses: Rs. 7,500 of the joint / family meeting/Rs. 3,000 of the K2K Cycle Rally/Rs. 18,900 for Mercy for Bills of November 2016.

The board approved them all unanimously.

President informed the directors about Rtn. James Plappilly who has won 3td prizes in the recently concluded RAM (Rotary Athletic Meet). Rtn. James explained the events that participated. He was congratulated by all the Directors present.

The President then informed the meeting about upcoming Dist. Conference in February at Kochi for which registrations will be mandatory. If we register before 31 December the feels will be 3,000/- and I beyond this period it will be 3750/- each. President requested permission for enmass registration by cheque payment from the club account and debit the members - likewise in the case of TRF I Seminar in November, and the board unanimously endorsed the decision for the President to act appropriately. Also informed the board was about the discussions that the president is currently involved in with other six city clubs for a joint family meeting with an acceptable Speaker for the day. Also informed discussed with the directors was the plan to have a stag tour and the meeting agreed it for January 2016.



MERRY XMAS to all.

Thank you Sajan for sponsoring the fellowship

Secretary,

Vincent Thomas Varghese



Next club meeting - it is on 23rd - during the
Xmas vacation - to be decided upon checking
with others.

The meeting adjourned at 7.45PM. Secretary,

Vincent Thomas Varghese

Rtn.Murali Nair, Rtn.Radhakridhanan Rtn.Sanal Kumar attended RMF outing at Sarovar Hotel Vayalar .